



MICHIGAN LAW ENFORCEMENT ACCREDITATION COMMISSION
3474 Alaiedon Pkwy ♦ Suite 600 ♦ Okemos, MI 48864
Phone: 517.349.9420
www.michiganpolicechiefs.org



**COMMISSION
MEMBERS**

Ms. JillAnne Bauer
Program Director
Eastern Michigan University
Center for Regional and National
Security

Mr. Mike Bertha
Senior Consultant
Michigan Municipal Risk
Management Authority
(MMRMA)

Chief Nicole Ford
Midland Police Department

Pastor James Friedman
Police Chaplain

Chief Ryan Gagnon
Auburn Hills Police Department

Chief Thomas Goralski
Livonia Police Department

Chief Ryan Grim
Marquette Police Department

Mr. Eugene Hawkins III
Auburn Hills Public Safety
Advisory Committee

Sheriff Steve Hinkley
Calhoun County Sheriff's Office

Chief Dan Keller
White Lake Township Police
Department

Sheriff Mike Murphy
Livingston County Sheriff's Office

Chief Kendra Overla
Alma Police Department

Mr. Michael Wendling
Prosecutor
St. Clair County

**ACCREDITATION
PROGRAM DIRECTOR**
Matthew Silverthorn
MACP

Date Requested:

In some cases, there may be standards or bullets that do not apply to your agency. If your agency does not offer a service or function required in a standard, the standard or bullet will be considered "Not Applicable" and will be marked N/A.

To request an N/A for your agency, complete the form below. Please send your completed form to the Accreditation Program Director.

Department Name:

Department CEO Name:

Phone:

Email:

Accreditation Manager Name:

Phone:

Email:

Standard being requested for N/A (Number/Title):

Reason for Request:

CEO Signature: _____

Accreditation Program Director Opinion:

Date:

Respectfully,

Matthew Silverthorn
Accreditation Program Director

Assessors must still verify the N/A during the on-site assessment